Antanas/Audiotonas

From: Segatto, Mirco <mirco.segatto@claypaky.it>
Sent: antradienis 2022 m. balandis 19 17:25

To: antanas@audiotonas.It

Cc: CPService; Gamba, Daniele; De Matteo, Dylan
Subject: RE: need technical information

Dear all,

| confirm you, Linear CTO range from 2800K to 5600K
Kind regards

Mirco

Mirco Segatto
Sales Support Engineer

Direct phone: +39 (035) 654-424 - Mobile: +39 (335) 6864239
Email: mirco.segatto@claypaky.it

Clay Paky S.p.A.

AN OSRAM BUSINESS

Via Pastrengo, 3/b - 24068 Seriate (BG) - ITALY
Phone: +39 - 035.654.311 - Fax: +39 - 035.30.18.76
Web: www.claypaky.it

Read our Disclaimer @ www.claypaky.it/disclaimer

From: Antanas/Audiotonas <antanas@audiotonas.|t>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 3:18 PM

To: CPService <service@claypaky.it>

Cc: Gamba, Daniele <daniele.gamba@claypaky.it>
Subject: need technical information

Dear All,
I need some technical information for tender about AXcor'Profile’"600"HC Teatro.

What Linear CTO is for Axcor Profile 600 HC Teatro?
Can it be 2800K - 5600K?

Please confirm.
Thanks.
Antanas Dambravicius

T +370 604 05090
E antanas@audiotonas.|t
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